Regional

Transportation

Authority

Regional Transportation Authority

Citizens Accountability for Regional Transportation (CART)

Committee

Kelle Maslyn, CART Committee Chair
David Longoria, CART Committee Co-Chair

Minutes of Jan. 13, 2010, Meeting

Committee Members Present

Kelle Maslyn, Chair

David Longoria, Vice Chair

James Barber

Tom Bush

Robert Cook

Joe Dhuey

Grace Evans
Kentton C. Grant
David Heineking
Curt Lueck
Douglas S. Mance
George H. McFerron
Charles Mendonca

Staff

Gary Hayes

Jim DeGrood
Dan Sullivan
Sheila Storm
Nubia Bertsch
Rob Samuelsen
Jeff Hildebrand

Albert Pesqueira
William N. Poorten I
Armando Rios Jr.
Dick Roberts
Charlene Robinson
Dennis Skelton

Larry Steckler

Herb Trossman

M. Joe Yee

Thais Young

Public/Agencies
Priscilla Cornelio

1. Call to Order

Ms. Maslyn, Chair of the CART Committee, called the meeting to order at 12:00
p.m.

2. Approval of CART Committee meeting minutes of Sept. 17, 2009

Motion was made by Mr. Mance to approve the minutes of the Sept. 17, 2009,
meeting, seconded by Mr. Barber and unanimously approved.



Call to the Audience

Ms. Maslyn asked the members of the audience if they would like to address the
Committee on any items.

Hearing none, Ms. Maslyn moved to the next item.
Announcements

Mr. Hayes, RTA Executive Director, said the next RTA Board meeting is Jan. 28,
2010.

Executive Director’s Report

Mr. Hayes reported that the RTA has had several groundbreaking events for
roadway element projects. In addition, the Technical Management Committee
(TMC) is currently reviewing the administrative policies that were implemented
five years ago.

Mr. Hayes said the Transit Symposium in December was informative and thanked
the CART members who were able to attend. He said many local officials
attended the symposium to learn about the benefits and experiences that other
regional transit systems are having in many areas of the country.

Mr. Hayes noted the RTA annual report was included in the packet for CART
members to review. Mr. Hayes added that the RTA has a new Web site. Ms. Storm
encouraged the Committee to visit the Web site for project update information.

Mr. Cook asked about the general economic conditions report that he requested
to be on the agenda by Marshall Vest. Mr. Hayes said that a preliminary report
from the UA was in place and he will report more on that during the next CART
meeting.

Discussion on Regional Transit

Mr. Hayes introduced the possibility of regionalization of Sun Tran and provided
the Committee with a presentation explaining regional transit. The existing RTA
legislation allows for transit consolidation under the RTA, a permanent
Maintenance of Effort (MOE) funding provision at the 2004 base level of service,
provision for a voter-approved sales tax initiative, and an inflation adjustment
(GDP inflator) in its calculation. The FY 2010 MOE calculation equates to:

1 $32,205,782 from the City of Tucson

1 $5,550,092 from Pima County

1 $74,792 from the Town of Oro Valley

M1 $80,719 from the Town of Marana

1 $299,253 from the City of South Tucson
Mr. Hayes added that a great deal of time and effort has been expended to fully
assess the financial impacts of a transfer of transit responsibilities to the RTA.
Regionalization will provide a number of immediate, as well as long-term



positive financial impacts. Mr. Hayes also presented short-term and long-term
financial considerations.

Mr. Rios expressed concerned over a potential tax increase if the RTA takes over
Sun Tran.

Mr. Cook complimented the RTA for the effort to manage Sun Tran. He added
that he would like to see a more thorough plan on transit in order to understand
if the RTA should manage regional transit.

Mr. Grant asked about the maintenance of effort and what funding the City of
Tucson would contribute and asked if the RTA potentially will not get all of the
funding that is expected.

Based on the presentations at the December RTA Symposium, Mr. Mance asked
how many transit systems are operating under private subsidies. He asked if any
of them generate ridership and decrease costs.

Ms. Evans praised the RTA for the effort to manage Sun Tran and she thanked the
RTA for wanting to do so.

TMC Committee Update

Mr. DeGrood, Director of Transportation Services for PAG, gave an update on the
TMC, which met on Nov. 5, 2009, to discuss the status of local government
financial commitments on Roadway Element Projects. The RTA Board also
requested that the TMC needed to provide a more thorough definition on
character and cost of walls requested to be built along RTA Roadway Projects.

Mr. DeGrood said that the focus of the Nov. 5 meeting was to review the
financial assistance from the jurisdictions. In addition, a summary of projects and
costs needed to be delivered to the RTA Board from every jurisdiction. Mr.
DeGrood said that the Silverbell Road project has had unanticipated costs of at
least $15 million for archaeological expenses.

RTA Board Report

, and
of

and meeting

Mr. DeGrood said



